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THURSDAY Notes
24
¢~ From 23 Feb Accommadation | Check in Wednesday 23 February - check out F@l
Gy o) o[ SCap, o
7 AM &
8
9 ﬂ Daily COVID-19 Update; Webex Video Conference; Gutwein, Peter
10
11
Pre-brief State Service Announcement ; Premier’s Office, Hobart; Gutwein, Peter
i
12" | Media | State Service Announcement; Media Room, Level 10, Exec Building; Gutweir
1 [ Worldng lunch with Heads of Catholic Agencies
Premier's Reception Room, Hobart
Gutwein, Peter
2
[ Meeting with Robert Clifford; Premier's Office, Hobart; Gutwein, Peter
3 ! Meeting Premier & Minister Howlett; Premier's Office, Hobart; Gutwein, Peter
4 ' Meeting Premier & Attorney General; Premier’s Office, Hobart; Gutwein, Peter
5
6
1 29/04/2022 3:56 PM

Gutwein, Peter




:_lutton. Bridget

From: Wilkes, Robyn <Robyn.Wilkes@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 8:58 AM
To: Security Distribution List <Security-15Murray@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: Expected guests

Good morning

Thursday 24 February



O»-L’ o_p 8(.0?«.

2.30pm - Robert Ciifford

4.00pm - Rod Whitehead and Gary Emery

friday 25 February

ot 0{: Soo.f)e.

Kind regards
Robyn

Robyn Wilkes

Executive Assistant to the Hon Peter Gutwein MP
Premier of Tasmania

Treasurer

Minister for Tourism

Minister for Climate Change

Phone: (03} 6165 7650
Level 11, 15 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

e-malk robyn.wilkes@dpac.vasgov.au
www.premier.tas.gov.ay



